

Arnaldo Menchaca, Jr.

5440 County Rd. 40 #1

Banquete, TX 78339

Cell (361)793-5644

anrmenchaca47@yahoo.com

Objective: To secure a position as a head band director for a high school or junior high school, as well as bringing in experience and a fresh view of musical concepts with enthusiasm to create a positive, learning environment.

Qualification Summary: 6 years of teaching experience, 3 as head band director. Extensive knowledge in marching band fundamentals, rehearsal strategies, and implementation of mariachi groups.

Education:

-High School Diploma; Falfurrias High School, Class of 1992

-Bachelor of Arts in Music Education from Texas A&M University Kingsville 1998

Work Related Experience:

January 1999-May 1999: Assistant Band Director/ Mariachi Instructor

Uvalde C.I.S.D

Uvalde, TX

August 1999-May 2000: Assistant Band Director, brass specialist/Mariachi

Instructor P.S.J.A. I.S.D. Memorial High School;

Alamo, TX

August 2001-May 2002: Elementary Music Teacher; Kaune Elementary School

Santa Fe, NM

August 2005-May 2007: Assistant Band Director, brass specialist/Mariachi

Instructor

Corpus Christi I.S.D. Moody High School

Corpus Christi, TX

July 2007-May 2010: Head Band Director, Music Teacher/ Mariachi

Instructor

Banquete ISD

Banquete, TX

Non-related Work Experience:

July 2000-February 2001: Sports Writer Kingsville Record; Kingsville, TX

March 2001-June 2001: Behavioral Tech Coastal Bend Youth City
Driscoll, TX

August 2002-May 2003: Permament Substitute for 7th grade Art;
Eagle Pass Junior High School Eagle Pass, TX

August 2003-May 2004: 3rd grade elementary
Our Lady of Refuge School Eagle Pass, TX

November 2004-January 2005: Screen Printer
Acosta Sports San Antonio, TX

February 2005-May 2005: Substitute
Northeast ISD San Antonio, TX

Accomplishments:

January 1999: Established Mariachi Group at Uvalde High School
Uvalde, TX

October: 1999: Pre-UIL Pigskin Jubilee: Horn line receives outstanding
comment

November 1999: Assisted P.S.J.A. Memorial High School Marching Band to
State Marching Contest in Waco

May 2000: P.S.J.A Memorial High School: Took trumpet player to State
Solo and Ensemble

August 2003: Painted War Memorial at a local Boys and Girls club in
Eagle Pass, TX

October 2003: Provided private lessons to student for region band auditions
Student advances to area auditions

February 2006: Low brass students make 1st division at Solo and Ensemble

August 2007: Became Head Director for 2A school. Oversaw entire music program from elementary music to high school band

December 2007: Took 4 students to ATSSB region band audition. 3 made the region band and advanced to area competition

January 2008: Alto clarinet makes All-State band

October: 2008: Took 3 high school and 3 junior high student for ATSSB region band auditions. All three high school student made region band advance to area competition-, Junior high tenor sax makes junior high region band.

January 2009: Alto Clarinet makes All-State Band

February 2009: High School Trumpet makes 1st division at Solo and Ensemble
And advances to State Solo and Ensemble

May 2009: Trumpet player makes a 1st division at state Solo and Ensemble and is awarded Outstanding Performer. Student is included in the Book of Champions.

December:2009 Took 5 junior high students to ATSSB region band auditions 3 make the region band; 1st chair Tenor Sax, 7th chair flute symphonic band, 9th chair flute concert band.

Hobbies/Talents:

Artist

Guitar player

Bass player

Music Arranger

Home recording

References

Nancy Mooney	High School Principal
361-387-2551 x.124	Banquete High School
Dr. Debra Litton	Elementary Principal
361-387-2551 x.234	Banquete Elementary
Jesse Riojas	Assistant Principal/former head director
361-878-7340	Moody High School
Emily Smallwood	Assistant Director/Elementary Music
361-387-2551	Banquete Elementary
Adrian Pena	Assistant Superintendent
361-387-2551 x.225	Banquete ISD